


STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENGY AND MINERALS DEPARTME
CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6887

$§3 Order No. R-6354
APPLICATION OF GENERAL CRUDE |
PROCESSING FOR AN OIL TREATING
PLANT PERMIT, SAN JUAN COUNTY,

" NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on May 7, 1980,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 2ona day of May, 1980, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, General Crude Processing, seeks
authority to construct and operate a chemical and heat-treatment
type o0il treating plant in the SE/4 SE/4 of Section 21, Township
30 North, Range 12 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico, for
the reclamation of up to approximately 10,000 barrels of sediment
oil per month to be obtained from tank bottoms, disposal water,
and waste pits.

(3) That dikes, dams and/or emergency pits should be
constructed around the plant capable of holding the entire
capacity of all tanks and vessels at the plant location in order
that sediment o0il, reclaimed o0il, or waste o0il cannot escape
from the immediate vicinity of such plant,

(4) That the proposed plant and method of processing will
efficiently process, treat, and reclaim the aforementioned waste
0il, thereby salvaging o0il which would otherwise be wasted.
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(5) That the subject application should be approved‘as
being in the best interests of conservation.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, General Crude Processing, is
hereby authorized to install and operate a chemical and heat-
treatment type oil treating plant in the SE/4 SE/4 of Section
21, Township 30 North, Range 12 West, NMPM, San Juan County,
New Mexico, for the purpose of treating and reclaiming sediment
- 0il to be obtained from tank bottoms and waste pits;

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the continuation of the authoriza-
tion granted by this order shall be conditioned upon compliance
with the laws of the State of New Mexico and the rules and
regulations of the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that prior to commencing operation of
said plant, the applicant shall file with the Division and
obtain approval of a performance bond in the amount of $10,000.00
conditioned upon substantial compliance with applicable statutes
of the State of New Mexico and all rules, regulations and orders
of the 0il Conservation Division.

(2) That the operator of the above-described oil treating
pland shall clear and maintain in a condition clear of all
debris and vegetation a fireline at least 15 feet in width and
encircling the site upon which the plant is located.

(3) That dikes, dams .and/or emergency pits shall be
constructed around the plant capable of holding the entire
capacity of all tanks and vessels at the plant location and
capable of preventing the escape of any sediment o0il, reclaimed
0oil, or waste o0il from the immediate vicinity of said plant.

(4) That the disposal of waste water acuumulated in
conjunction with the operation of the above-described plant on
the surface of the ground, or in any pit, pond, lake, depres-
sion, draw, streambed, or arroyo, or in any watercourse, oOr in
any other place or in any manner which will constitute a hazard
to any fresh water supplies is hereby prohibited.

(5) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
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DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

TATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONS,}SRV;\, ~IOI\DDIVISION

74 ‘///
ol , b//;"}f//"—
JOE D, RAMEYV

Director

SEAL
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

7 May 1980

E¥AMINER HEARING

IN THE MA1TTER OF:

CASE
6887

Application of General Crude Processing
for an oil treating plant permit, San
Juan County, New Mexico.

L N N . NP

BEFCRE: Daniel S. Nutter

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANTCES

Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.

Legal Counsel to the Division
State Land Office Bldg.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For the 0il Conservation
Division:

Richard Tully, Esqg.
Attorney at Law
Farmington, New Mexico

For the Applicant:
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|
1 MR. NUTTER: We'll call next Case Number
2 | 6887.
|
3 MR. TULLY: May it plesse the Division, {

4 I'm Richard Tully. I'll be representing General Crude Pro-
5 cessing. I have one witness to be sworn, Mr. Tim Mulville.
6 MR. PADILLA: And this is the application

7 of General Crude Processing for an oil treating plant permit,

8 (| san Juan County, New Mexico.

9
o« 10 . !
B 3 (Witness sworn.)
o 5
a 2 3?; 11
> 2388
TR
RIig 12 | TIM MULVILLE
= g being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his
<
@ 14 - . )
oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
15
16 DIRECT EXAMINATION
17
BY MR. TULLY:
18
0. Would you state your name, please?
19 . .
A Tim Mulville.
20
0. Your address?
21 . .
A. Farmington, New Mexico.
22 _ |
0. Occupation?
23 ,
A I'm Managing Partner of General Crude !
24 |
Processing.
25 . T, |
Q And what type of business entity 1s Generql

|
|
!

NN N T T N T T T T T T T N e e e
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Crude Processing?
A We treat emulsified oil. |
Q I now hand you what has been marked as j
i

1
|
|
|
i

Exhibit Number One. Would you please identify and explain this
exhibit?

A This is an exhibit from the State of New
Mexico -- excuse me, to the State of New Mexico, describing
our treating plant and where the location is, the type treatiné
plant, the capacity, and basically what we do at the plant,
or the ngration.

0. Would it be fair to say that this is a
treating plant which will reclaim, treat, process, or other-
wise make tank bottoms or other waste o0il marketable?

A That is correct.

0. Going through Exhibit Number One, now,

referring now to what's listed there under paragraph number

i
i

two, would you please describe fpr us the treatment that you'
do to this o0il to make it marketable?
A Well, there's three processes involved in
treating highly emulsified oil.
The first one is heat. The second one
is chemical. The other one is settling.
We use basically non-organic chemicals
in the process. Non-organic chemicals have to be used in the

process to keep from damaging the catalyst in the refineries.
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And that's about aé simple as it is.

0 Okay. I now hand you what has been marked
as Exhibit Number Twc. Wouldayou please identify and explain
this exhibit?

A This is a letter from the State of New
Mexico, Energy and Minerals Department, 0il Conservation Divi-
sion, and this is dated March 20th, 1980, and it's regarding
our treating plant at Flora Vista, and it authorizes us to
operate for 60 days pending approval of the application, and
there's criteria in here as to the location of the plant,
drawings, et cetera, type of plant, chemicals to treat oil,
capacity of the storage capacity, et cetera, throughout, and
certification from the appropriate fire control agency that

we've complied with the local fire safety regulations.

|

o} Okay. I now hand you what has been marked

as Exhibit Number Three and'also what has been marked as
Exhibit Number Four, and would you please identify and ex- !
il
plain these two exhibits? !I
A Exhikit Number Three is a plat showing the
actual location of the treating plant in Flora Vista, and it
shows what's existing in use, what's existing there not in

use, and what's also proposed. And basically the whcole outlay

of the plant.

The other one also is another plat which

gives the footage from the highway to the plant.
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0. Referring to Exhibit Number Three, would
you please go through different tanks that you have there, and
explain their use in processing this oil, whether they are
treaters or holding tanks or --

A Okay. The 10,000 barrel capacity, the
three 5000 barrel capacities, are holding tanks. 1500 barrel
is a holding tank. The two --

MR. NUTTER: Now where is the 1500 bar-
rel, Mr. Mulville?

A That is right next to the w;ter storage
pit. It says industrial --

| MR. NUTTER: Okay, I see it.

A That's another. Okay, then again the

two small tanks adjacent to it are the treaters that we have

on line at the present time.
MR. NUTTER: Those are the two facilities
that shown connected with a blue line?
A That is correct.
MR. NUTTER: Those are what, now?
A Those are treating tanks.

MR. NUTTER: Thank you. Go ahead.

A And the other two adjacent to them are the

ones that we have proposed and the third one should be put

on line next week.

0. Would you please describe for us the
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present capacity as well as the proposed capacity fbr your
plant?

A The present capacity that we have right
now is 11,500 barrel capacity. The total capacity that is
there will amount to 26,000, I believe, right in that area.
I'm not quite sure, I'll have to look at the total, but it's

right in that area, 26,00Q barrels.

T o { . "2; TR e e T T
L Would. you.briefly :give {us’ the history;of)

.7 -The plant was establishéd™as a Ter)

finery in 1954, It'S been) used, from 1954 Uprto TERTS tiferasy

“a refinery Site. '} It was the, from my understanding, this was

the first loading dock ever established in the State of New

Mexico.

0. How far away from the nearest fire station

is this plant?

A One quarter mile.

0. Ana where is that fire station located?

A On the highway at Flora Vista.

0. How many loading docks and unloading docks

do you have at the present time?
A We have two unloading docks and one loading
dock.

0 And would you please show us on either

one of these maps where those loading and unloading docks are?
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1 A Okay. Where it indicates industrial area,
2 and the blue lines, we have a loading/unloading facility that

3 goes into the 1500. We have an unloading facility that goes

4 into the 10,000. And we load back out through that blue line

5 from the 10,000 and also load back out where the treating

6 tanks are back up to where it indicates industrial area right

7 there, back into the in-and-out at the present time.

8 0 What are the sources for your sediment

9 0il that you are treating and processing at this time?

TR

3 = 10 A . Werpick up the [Sediment oil~from g LOL.
o £3 v _
g 28s N PR 01l companies: I have different contracts with Tenneco,
5 it | “‘“““

z 8 T SN L
; éﬁ% 12 Tesoro, Amoco, let's see, Gulf, and{we prck"up”fromﬁpftswopij

g¢ 8 ' '

> =z J— : T e o s Bt SOOI
E 5“ 13 ;ftgnksfthaf*nave hlghlyhemu&§lf;edfgll@fbrlmg it in, ang-store
)

"olEE

15 0 Those are your firm customers, then?
16 A That is correct.
17 0. And who are some of your potential customé;st
18 A At this time we've verbally entered into
1 agreements with El Paso Natural Gas, Northwest Pipeline,
20 Supron.. I have quite a few other I can't recollect at this
21 .
particular moment.
22 . .
Q Do you have any type of flaring at this
23
plant?
24
A . No. None whatsoever.
25

0. Are you providing an alternative for the
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1 0il and gas industry to the current practice of burning off
2 sediment o0il, or otherwise being destroyed by the operators? }

3 a. That is correct.

a Q. ﬁ‘nHavéﬁjBu fg;edUYgﬁfjpe?fqrmagteﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ.j]“‘

5&7‘$T07@@QﬁwrthfthéTNew Mexico 01l Comservation—Divisioen?

6 A It hasn't been filed but we do have it in

7 hand today. It was hand-delivered and it will be filed todayq
8 0 I now hand you what has been marked as

3

9 Exhibit Number Five, as well:as Exhibit Number Six. Would

e
8 &

g = 10 you please identify and explain these exhibits?
O 5 '
g‘§§§ n A This is a letter from the fire marshal,
; éi% 12 San Juan County, inlAztec, New Mexico, and I requested'inform«
3 Ei 13 ation from him to see if we were in compliance with the uni-
? “ form fire code, San Juan County, and he had deficiencies,
15 which are listed, check valves must be placed in the unloading
16 rack; all pipes must be properly supported; all docking will
7 be in accordance with the uniform fire code; remove all waste
18 petroleum presently located in a pond.
9 He gave me specific dates as to when to
20 comply with him, deficiencies one, two, and three by April
21 30th; 1980; deficiency four by June 15th, 1980.
2 The second letter is in response to his
2 and indicates that one, two, and three have been complied
2 with and number four will be complied with by Jﬁne 15th.
25

0. Would you be willing to provide a copy
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of the final clearance from the fire marshal to the NMOCD

when it's available?
A, Yes.

0 Would you please describe for us the by-
products from your treating plant and what you plan to do with

these by-products?

products..after. it

A The “by 5. séttled oWt Is

CgiéinedﬁintQ;aupghd@;LWeAjl*thénéééim4fhémedékAintégthé?
pits -- excuse me, back into our treating process out of the
pit and recycle that product until it gets to asphalt. Then
at that time we're going to use the asphalt at our plant to

improve all the roads at the plant site.

“jmhen,ﬁhetwateriwiliibéibéCK—hguledwéﬁt{tdz

the field and they'll_recirculate.that..back_into_their:in-

;..jection systemsj

0. * Referring back now to Exhibit Number Fouf
or excuse me, Exhibit Number Three, the water storage pit,
would you please describe for us that water storage pit and
you're presently doing with thaf water storage pit

A T%?t water storage piﬁfhas*?iif;fﬁégg

{ffSﬁT?he‘existenceﬂof*theirgjineryfgng:Wﬁgh;yg;§9c§féﬁﬁbg;;

Sthis‘property;ihEie,washaféOnsidergble amount of il already

fvih;the”biﬁgy We have added to that, of course, on draining

our heat-treaters, and as soon as the weather is warm enough

we'll skim that back off. (Butithat's basically WHat it 1577
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2 0. Would you describe for us, using that same
3 exhibit, the access in and out of this plant for the trans-
4 porters of the sediment o0il, as well as the transporters of
5 the processed o0il?
6 A We have highway access, paved, into the
7 loading/unloading area, and access is excellent on the high-
8 way frontage all the way through there.
9 0. And would you describe for us what you
10 deo with the processed or treated oil after you are finished
n with it?
12 A That is shipped out to a refinery so they
13 can run it through their process for product.
4 Q. Within your treating process I believe
15 you mentioned that one of the steps was to apply heat. What
16 are you presently using to -- for your heat source?
7. A ] We're using gas tubes at the present time.
8 And the reason we used the gas tubes is to get on line faster
19 Our plans call for steam generation within six months.
20 : . .
0 Is it my understanding that you apply
21 . . . . .
this heat to this sediment oil and those -- the heat is ap-
22
plied to this sediment oil in the treaters, is that correct?
23 .
A That is correct.
24
0. And where are these treaters located?
25 s s
A On Exhibit Three.

|
i

!
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Q. Qn Exhibit Three?

A Where the blue line is. indicated are the
first two 400-barrel tanks in the green.

Q. Okay. When unloading or loading sediment
0il or treated oil, are these treaters shut down?

A That is correct.

0. Has General Crude Processing filed a
C~104, Request for Allowable and Authorization to Transport
0il and Gas, with New Mexico 0il Conservation Division?

A. No.

0. Have you filed your monthly report on
C~118s, Treating Plant Operator's Monthly Report, with New
Mexico 0il Conservation Division?

A Yes.

0. Would you describe for us the production
you have encogntered so far since you've started your opera-
tions and what you anticipate in the future?

A Last anthAapproximately 2700 barrels we
produced to the refineries, had associated problems for the
better part of the month; I should say half of the month.
And we anticipate delivering to the refinery 5000 barrels a
month starting this month and thereafter.

Hopefully, when we get our steam genera-
tors on we plan to escalate that to 10,000 barrels a month.

0. When you receive sediment oil from the
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operator of a particular lease, do you notify that operator
when you have recovered pipeline oil from the sediment oil
that they have tendered to you?

Do you have procedures set up to do that?

A For pipeline 0il?

0. Yes.

A We don't receive pipeline oil.

0. You don't?

A No.

0. In your opinion will the approval of the

treating plant permit provide for the further recovery of
sediment oil which would not otherwise be recovered and used,
which would thereby prevent waste?

A That is correct.

0 Further, in your opinion will thié plant
and the method you will be using to process this sediment oil
effectively and efficiéntly process) treat, and reclaim this
sediment oil?

A Yes.

Q. Would you requesf of the New Mexico 0Oil
Conservation Division that if they take this case under ad-
visement that they provide you with a further extension‘past
the 60 days until such permanent permit is issued?

A Yes.

0. Were these exhibits prepared under your
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supervision and control?
A That is correct. i
MR. TULLY: At this time I would move for
the introduction into evidence of Exhibits One through Six.
MR. NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibits One
through Six will be.admitted in evidence.
MR. TULLY: And I have no further gues-

tions, Mr. Nutter.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

0. Mr. Mulville, now these treating tanks
that you mentioned, are they treaters or treating tanks?

A, Treating tanks.

0. And you mentioned that at the present
time you're using gas tubes. Do the gas tubes go right through
these tanks and transmit the -- and is there a fire inside

those tubes =--

A There is.

Q -- that just transmits the heat into the’
tank?

A That is correct. They're a tube that goeg

in and comes back out. It's a sealed tube that has a fire

within it. That is correct.

Q. So you have a fire actually in the bottom
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of the tank there in this tube that goes in and out of the

tank.

A Yes, sir.

o Okayf Now, you're going to convert this
to steam, is that it? |

A | Steam generation, yes.

Q And you will have an outside generator of
steam there, burning some sort of fuel, and then pipe in hot
steam through the tank?

A That is correct.

Q. Will it take more tubes in there than you

A, Well, that would be a point that we'd have
to ponder on a little bit. Our tubes that we use now are a
lot larger for the simple reason that it’s gas-driven, natural
gés-driven.
: I

0. What is the diameter of those fire tubes?

A, Well, one of them is 6-inch and one of
them is 8-inch.

o I see.

A Now, as far as steam generation, it
wouldn't take that large of a tube.

We have another plant in ¥Wyoming, in

Powell, Wyoming, and that's all steam generated, and them

tubes aren’'t quite that large. They're usually l-inch, 2-inch

I I B T Y

e b T
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tubes.
o) I see.
,A There's a lot of them but I don't know
what would balance out that way.
0. Now I don't notice any dikes around these

two existing treating tanks nor the proposed treating tanks.

e E T g r\.;;_‘rr,‘ L& e oy S Wile " - 0= B
A ﬁg,T@egg};s-gjd;kéﬂwherev}t‘says‘waterJ

(SEorageTpity gTHETE’S & dike that:runs across.that and to. £he
B! I (A e ek e

- Pack side:] Until we get cur other treaters in the fire mar-

shal said to leave the diking area off of the other side,
which would be the red tanks. There will be a dike running

parallel to them.

T 'This s si€ting in-a ravine and HasTay

ﬁghatqralmdikigq€§§§tQh"bét@eenﬁthefioadingﬁyﬁmpsyaﬁ@;théwglgg

"Iines wheré .1t Says industrigl™area. There's a natural --

0. There's an embankment that comes down
like --
A Yes, that is correct, there is an embank-

ment there. 1It's a natural dike. It runs all that length,
and then we have the diking on the back side.

As soon as we get our other treaters in,

then that will go over to the loading ramp across there.

Q. How about the two ends of this?
A 'That's dike ront:ithe ravine. . The Water)

- e " 7 Ty RPN R I T .
a—dTKe ‘across it. feThat®s @all- in the-same:

——storage—pi-t—has™

BT RGET
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2 0 sd evelrythihg is_endlossd_In. A Gesressedy |
3 |[TErea; thHewy i
4 A That is correct.
5 0 and then these holding tanks, the large
6 ones, they all appear to be diked. Are they up above this
7 ravine where the treating tanks are?
8 A. Yes, sir, they are. |
?
9 0. And they do have dikes around them?
-4 . :
4 = 10 A Yes, sir, they do.
g'ggg n 0. Now, what about this thing that’s indi-
O x=2
m [=] z'l\ . . . e . 3
3 :;% 12 cated up here in the upper righthand corner of Exhibit Three.
> 252 .
a2 =& 13 . . .
2 & It says storage reservoir. What is that?
@ 14 . : . L
L% This has nothing to do with the existing
15 g : : 1 y
facility. That was a storage reservoir that was used when the
16 .
r2finery was there.
17 .
0. What was it used to hold, water?
18 . .
A For the cooling tower, yes, it sure was.
19 .
In fact, that's being pulled out. All the o0ld crackers and
20 ) .
the ~- all the pressurized vessels and all that, the boilers,
21 _ . |
the old boilers are all torn down now and being moved out.
22 .
O So that storage reservoir there will not
23
be used any more.
24
N Mo, sir.
25 .
Q.
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1 | one that.the’fire.marshal had reference. tothat—has.waste

trhas uaste

2| petroleum +in 'it?

And when you comply with his request that

H
o)

5 the waste petroleum be removed, wi@ﬂffhﬁf{iééﬁé;sémeﬁsorﬁf§f

is’ﬁ cemulsion ér.owater orisomething in.there?.

7 A What we're planning on doing is in the
8 very edge of that, mouth of that pit, we're planning on in-

9 stalling another 1500 barrel tank, so when we drain off of our

10 heat-treaters that emulsion will go into a tank.

N |~water will K& driven off when the emulsion.!comes..in theré

12 " into . the water storage pit). so basﬁc&liiﬁtﬁeﬁdn%yfﬁﬁingQtﬂiﬁ

Phone (505) 455-7409

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

13 gﬁggjfEGEHEﬁgiiy go_into. the pit will be water.] The emulsion

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.
Rt. 1 Box 193-B

" will be put into a 1500 barrel tank and then we'll pull that

15 | back off and recycle it.

16 Q. ﬂgﬁa‘QOPYOufhavéfa permit for water dis~)
17 (oiarge fronTthe BID T fFON any othier agency-ofifhis SEATS?
18 N

1 ' 0. ,?jfBut,yo@*wod;d’ﬁ@;diSChérbind?wgzgffiﬁtb

SEr] R R R T T

AL R R L
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anticipate to get some more. What is the product of this
plant, pipeline quality oil?

A, No, no. To give you an example, basically
the o0il that I have been -- I started with, came from Aneth
Field. We're pulling out of some other fields here in New
Mexico now, just started, and the specific gravity of the
Aneth oil is around 40-42 gravity. The oil that we pull from
them out of the pits, since it's oxidized and emulsified,
it runs around 32-32.5.

0. This is what you're piqking up from them.

A That is correct. So there's quite a bit

of difference in the gravity of it.

0. Now what's the gquality of the oil that
yvou =-- that is the product of your plant, then?

A, ‘ I don't follow you there, sir.

0 Well, what are you making here in this |
plant? » | J

A Oh, okay, it's highly emulsified. 1In

other words the BSW runs anywhere from 25 in BSW as high as

90 percent.

0. Well, this is when you pick it up.
A That's correct. Then we treat it --
Q0 When you finish treating it, that’'s what

I want to know what yvou have when you get through treating itj

A " Ckay. We take all the oil that we do have
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to 1 percent or less BSW, and through the refinery that we're
shipping to now, has to be .53 or less, and basically we've

been shipping .3.

0. Well, this is pipeline quality oil, then.
A 0Oh, going back in, yes. I misunderstood.
0 Well, that's what I meant.

A Oh, 1'm sorry.

0 The product of your plant is pipeline

quality oil.

A, Yes, that is correct.
o} And then these residues that you have
left over, you pass them into this pit. I guess it's - 1

don't know if it's residues that you'll have in the future or
residues you have now with this waste petroleﬁﬁ that's in

the pit, but they would be recycled back into the plant and

continuously processed until you have nothing left but asphalt

which would be used for --

A Road material.
Q. " -- road material.
A That 1is correct.

vou will be deriving will be back-trucked [o the leases?y

A (FTHat is correcft.T]

0.

“ARd I think you.mentiohéd.that: water Fthat]
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A Yes, sir.

u%hatm~_$hat~goes*actﬂa&iy*bacﬁjﬁb\teaAngﬁhﬁFfEIH.

Q. .50 yOUY tank—trdcKs come in-bringing the
T ke Loe DT

e . e ——— _
sediment—oil—and—they Il -go—back~ecarrying—the~waterp

A T THEE S cCorrecty
0. Now you say you do have your bond with

you today and it's going to be filed today?

A, Yes, sir.
0. Now, in your letter to the fire marshal,
your letter was dated ~-- it doesn’'t have a date on-it, but

you stated that items one, two, and three have been corrected
or will be corrected, and in your testimony you mentioned

that they had been corrected. Have these, in fact, all been

done?

A, One, two, and three have been complied
with.

0. They have been done?

A Yes.

Q. E:éﬁf,3282—£?malnlng i§ item four, Whl??
ﬁis“fﬁé“"ﬂ‘fﬁ“;_—””—afrﬂﬂT:ﬂﬁ@ R the.stuff to warm

&po «. 4 o ;z_, s “']’Ol:' .:::a: - l'aVL" Fl-.gw ‘i@r"w#‘ e R e o | f“

AT e e

—— T e - —
And it will-be—aeccomplished by June 15th.

&

A Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further ques-
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tions of Mr. Mulville?

MR. CHAVEZ: Yes sir.

MR. NUTTER: Yes, sir, Mr. Chavez.

MR. CHAVEZ: I'm Frank Chavez, Supervisor
of the Aztec District.

Mr. Mulville, in assessing the need for
such a plant, could you describe a couple of vits which you
have noted within the area and the quantities of oil that
you expect to recover from these pits?

A, Yes, sir. 1I'll give one example in the
Bospah area. I have seven pits which are approximately 50x75
and they contain 3 to 4 feet of oil in each pit. We estirate
there's 40,000 barrels of product there to be removed.

Cecar Hills area, I observed a pit. It's
about 60x20 and it contains 2000 barrels of oil.

There's numerous pits in the area like
that.

Aneth, which is not in the State of New
Mexico, I have one pit. It's l75xlOOx7'feet, which basically
comes out to around 34,000 barrels of oil.

And there’'s numerous pits all over the
field that I have observed and the product is there.

MR. CHAVEZ: Also, Mr. Mulville, after vyou

pull, say, the large number of pits that are available, what

would you consider your average daily, say, production of oil

}
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say, once you get all the big pits pulled and start going to
a regular scheduled type of pit?

A, We can still maintain the 5000 barrel a
month production and later on the 10,000 barrel a month pro-

duction.
MR. CHAVEZ: So the supply is there?
A The supply is there.

MR. CHAVEZ: And how much of that -- your
product, pipeline quality oil, will be available for Hew
Mexico refineries?

A At the present time it's not going to New
Mexico refineries, but I'm‘in the negotiation stage. In fact
yesterday, to change that situation. So basically I would
say the maﬁority of it will be going to New Mexico in the
near future.

MR. CHAVEZ: That's all the questions I

have.

MR. NUTTER: Are there further guestions
of Mr. Mulville? Yes, sir.

MR. GHOLSON: Charles Gholson, OCD, Aztec
I have one question.

You stated that you're hauling all your

water back to Aneth now, right?

A Not at the present time, no.

MR. GHOLSON: Excuse me, that's what you

W
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propose to do.
A Yes.
MR. GHOLSON:
getting this oil, say, at Hospah
hauling the water to Aneth?

A Yes.

MR. GHOLSON:

A Is going to go to Aneth.

MR. GHOLSON:
2, Yes, sir.
MR. GHOLSON:
MR. NUTTER:

The witness may be excused.

Anything further,_Mr; Tully?

MR. TULLY:

MR. NUTTER:

they wish to offer in Case Numkter 68377

MR. CHAVEZ:
Examiner?
. NUTTER:
R. CHAVEZ:

MR, NUTTER:

MR. CHAVEZ:
MR, NUTTER:
MR. CHAVEZ:

Page 24

J

Okay. Well, after you start

are you still going to be

All water?

To be disposed of in Utah?

Thank you.

Are there any more questions?

No, sir.

Does anyone have anything

May I make a statement, Mr.

A statement?
Yes.

'rom you?
Yes.

Okay, make your statement.

As Mr. Mulville stated, therp
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!
1 is a need for the plant, basically because of the number of
2 pits in the area in which o0il has accumulated over some time. 5
3 So I've been working closely with Mr.
4 Mulville on locatinyg »nits and making determinations as to the |

5 cuantity and the quality of o0il in the pits before we allow

6 any -- any type of other disposition of the oil.

7 But basically there is presently a need L
i

8 for a type of treatment plant in the area.

9 MR. WUTTER: Thank you. Does anyone else

10 have anything to offer in Case 68872

n 'We‘ll take the case under advisement.

12

Phone (505) 455-7409

13 ‘ (Hearing concluded.)
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k |
2 CERTIFICATE |
3
4 I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY that
5 || the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-
6 tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript
7 is a full, true, and correct, record of the hearing, prepared r

8 by me to the best of my ability.

10 \/’&&%wgo?i Cs. e,
|
1
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March 20, 1980

State of New Mexico

Energy & Mlnerals Department
011 Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Gentlemen:

This 1s our application for a Treating Plant under
your Rule 312 of the Rules and Regulations contained in
the State of New Mexlco Energy and Minerals Department,
011 Conservation Division. '

1. The location of the plant is in Flora Vista, : )
commonly referred to as the "0ld Bee Line Refinery." , !
Attaches 1s plat, color coded with explanations :
of our operation at present and proposed.

2. The type of plant is a Treating Plant as above
mentioned, which treats Sediment 0il, Emulsion,
Basic Sediments, and Tank Bottoms. The process
we use 1s Heat and Non-organic Chemicals, then
setteling of same. This, in turn, goes back to |
the refinery for their process. We operate this
same type process in Powell, Wyoming under the |
name of' Crude Processing and have had great success } :
for quite some time now and are expanding this i
needed service in New Mexlco.

3. Capaclty - We currently have treating capacity of
800 BBL and storage capacity of 26,500 BBL. Fire-
wall design and capacity are earth compacted fill
and capacity is 50 percent greater than each tank. .
Pit - One only, earth compacted fill and capacity i
of 12,000 BBL. Feedstock comes from all over the
Four Correcrs area, such as pit's tank bottoms,

APPLICATION FOR OIL TREATING
PLANT PERMIT BY GEXERAL CRUDE
PROCESSING
CASE NO. 6887 '
EXHIBIT NO. | !
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swal, 011, etc., The il 13 put Into oar st arape
tanke, trented, nhipped cul Lo refllnervy. Toe
waste 1a put Snto our pit., Lhen recycled into
our treateors Lhen back to the refllnecry.  wWhen
this materin) gets to asphall then we ure 1% 18
the plant for rousd material. The water from
the pilt is5 then transported back Lo the well
slten for thelir injection systems,

b, Attached ts Certification from appropriate Fipe
Control Agency.

I feel this 18 a greatly neeled service to New
as we can stop the opening, burning and covering up
and put this product that has been a continual prabl i
the first day the Cirst well wan drilled. ¥We coan susncenslu)
treat this 8o enliled wante ofl and put !t dack into our 0O
inventory that this countrv oo badly necds.

in this app

et
I
I
b
o
e
o
P

Thank you for your conzideration

Sincerely,

Tim ®ulwllile




@ STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1000 FIO BRAZOS HOAN

GUVERNOR AZTEC, NLW ML XICD 67410
LARRY KEHOE (5051 3346170
SECALTARY

March 20, 1980

Mr. Tim Mulville

General Crude Processing

P. 0. Box 2609

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Flora Vista treating plant
Dear Mr. Mulville:

The lette: authorizes you to operate the referenced plant for a
period of sixty (60) days from the above date pending approval of your
application. However, you are directed to file the required performance

bond immediately or this authority will be recinded.

Your application should contain the following information in detail:

V. Location of plant - show schematic drawing of plant, its
location to highways, residences and any outstanding
topographic features.

2. Type of plant - describe processes and chemicals used
to treat oil.

3. Capacity - describe treating capacity. and storage capacity;
describe firewall design and capacity, and pit design and
capacity; describe sources and quantities of feedstock and
disposition of crude oil and plant wasts, residues and water.

4, Certification from appropriate fire contrcl agency that
plant complies with Tocal fire safety regulations.

1f you have any questions, please don't hesitate tc contact this
office.

zgg;s truly,
—
S AS QAB/
Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor

xc: 01) Conservation Division, Santa [e

FTC:no

APPLICATION FOR QIL WHEATING
PLANT PERMIT BY GP2FRAL CRIDE

PRYZTSSING
CASE MO, 6887
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DHIRIT M,
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Mr. Tim Mulville

General Crude Processing
P.0. Box 2609
Farmington, NM 87401

Dear Mr. Mulville:

¢ Per your request concerning whether your reclaiming oil facility in Flora
Vista is in compliunce with the Uniform Fire Code, (San Juan County Ordinance
! #6). As you are aware deficiencies exist which should be corrected:

1. Check valves must be placed at the unloading rack.

2. A1l pipes must be properly supported.

3. ATl diking will be in accordance with the Uniform Fire Code.
4. Removal of the waste petroleum presently located in a pond.

Deficiencies No. 1,2, and 3 above should be corrected no later than April 30, 1980,
and deficiency No. 4 should be corrected by June 15, 1980.

i '
&

5‘! When the above deficiencies have been corrected, and no further expansion is noted
: your facility will then be in compliance with the Uniform Fire Code.

1f 1 can be of any further assistance to you, or answer any questions you may
have, please do not hesitate to call on me at the above number.

Yours in fire prptection.

Pon McGonigle
Fire Marshal

D1/ b
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0. Hox 2609/Farmington, New Mexico 87401 b 505-327-6946

\'

Fire Marshal
San Juan County

#r Don McGoniglo;
Dear My HcGonlgle;

Per you lc.ter dated April 07, 1980, on compliance with the
Uniform Fire Code, {San Juan County Orfidnance #6). The deficiencies
which you outlined hava boen corrected or will be corrected prior to the dab
tho dates indicated in your letter.

1. Check valves are in place at the unloading rack,

2. All pipes that we use are now properly supporled.

3. A1) dixing for our operation currently used are now complied
with.

Removal of waste petroleun prescntly located in pond will be
corplied with by June 15, 1980.
Thank you for your time and consideration in thesc matters.

&

Sincerly,

j
E
H
3
¢
4
o
H

Tim Mulville

e o S T BT S5
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CEUERAINCIUDERPIORELSIVE

P. O. Box 2609/Farmmgton, New Mexico 87401 O 505-327-6946

March 24, 1980 .
crEh R B (557
[ - = LA
State of New Mexico I T S S
Energy & Minerals Department — B c \
0il Conservation Commission [~ : ~ -~ ... ... 24N
P. 0. Box 2088 SRR : Lot P
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 T 4;pd¢/M> zlv@ o
: ; AL
Gentlemen: 77 5&“/%

This 1s our
your Rule 312 of
the State of New
01l Conservation

application for a Treating Plant under
the Rules and Regulations contained in
Mexicd Energy and Minerals Department,
Division.

1. The location of the plant is in Flora Vista,
commonly referred to as the "0ld Bee Line Refinery."
. Attached 1s the plat, color coded with explanations
of our coperation at present and proposed.

2. The type of plant is a Treating Plant as above
mentioned, which treats Sediment 0il, Emulsion,
Basic Sediments, and Tank Bottoms. The process
we use 1s Heat and Non-Organic Chemicals, then
setteling of same. This, in turn, goes back to
the refinery for their process. We operate this
same type process in Powell, Wyoming under the
name of Crude Processing and have had great success
for quite some time now and are expanding this
needed service in New Mexico.

3. Capacity -~ We currently have treating capacity of
800 BBL and storage capacity of 26,500 BBL. Fire-
wall design and capacity are earth compacted fill
and capacity is 50 percent greater than each tank.
Pit - One only, earth compacted fill and capacity
of 12,000 BBL. Feedstock comes from all over the
Four Corners area, such as pit's tank bottoms,
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SR AN CRUDERCROREC IV,

P. 0. Box 2609/Farmmgton, New Mexico 87401 O s0s. 327-6946

Page -2-

swab o0il, etec. The oil is put into our storage
tanks, treated, shipped out to refinery. The
waste is put into our pit, then recycled into
cur treaters then back to the refinery. When
this material gets to asphalt then we use 1t at
the plant for road material. The water from
the pilt is then transported back to the well
sites for their injection systems.

4, Attached is Certification from appropriate Fire
Control Agency.

I feel this 1s a greatly needed service to New Mexico,
as we can stop the open burning and covering up of pits
and put this product that has been a continual problem from
the first day the first well was drilled. We can successfully
treat this so called waste o0il and put 1t back into our 0il
inventory that this country so badly needs.

Thank you for your consideration in this application.

Sincerely,

. c/ (" /1/7
- —L 'w\ LJQ:\‘L-vk(

Tim Mulville
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